
ADDENDUM #1, ITB-19-029-MV Vacant Lot Maintenance - Mowing and Fence 

Line Clearing 

Questions & Answers 

Q1. Could you provide a list of the locations in question for bidding, or an aerial map 
view?  

A1. The locations will be provided by the project managers, when the need 
arises.  

 
Q2. Will there be a requirement of heavy equipment or equipment certifications? 
A2.  No. 

 
Q3. Please provide a copy of the current contract prices for the Vacant Lot 

Maintenance-   Mowing and Fence Clearing.  
A3.  The current contract prices can be found on our Procurement website, 

http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm. Click on 
ITB’s/RFP’s – Title Search, then enter ITB-15-015-CV. 
 

Q4. Is there an estimated budget for this contract? 
A4. No. 

 
Q5. Can you provide the current tally and award information for this bid? 
A5. Please refer to the answer for question #3. 

 
Q6. Could you give me address and information about the lot that needs mowing? 
A6.  Please refer to the answer for question #1.  

 
Q7. Is the Zoom meeting mandatory or it is only informational?  
A7. No, the pre-bid conference was not mandatory. 

 
Q8. When is the pre-bid and is a bid tabulation available from the previous bid? 
A8.  The pre-bid conference was on October 14, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. Please refer 

to the answer for question #3 in regards to the bid tabulation 
  

Q9. Can we get the address to the locations that need the service so we can take a 
look at them? 

A9. Please refer to the answer for question #1.  
 
Q10. Please confirm if our bid can be submitted via BidSync? 
A10.  Yes. 

 
Q11. Is the ITB will be available on demandstar or and bidsync? Page 45 stated 

bidsync. I checked demandstar but doesn’t appear. 
A11.  Yes, this solicitation is available through Demandstar and Bidsync. 
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